The dragon enters

Inclusion of onshore China bonds in Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index



Retail Clients. The information contained in this publication is not intended as investment advice or recommendation. Non contractual document. This commantary provides a high level overview of the recent economic environment, and is for information purposes only. It is a marketing communication and does not constitute investment advice or a recommendation to any reader of this content to buy or sell investments nor should it be regarded as investment research. It has not been prepared in accordance with legal requirements designed to promote the independence of investment research and is not subject to any prohibition on dealing ahead of its dissemination. The performance figures displayed in the document relate to the past and past performance should not be seen as an indication of future returns Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC Global Asset Management accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecast, projection or target.

HSBC Global Asset Management

Contents

| China onshore bonds go mainstream | 03 |
|---|----|
| Bloomberg Barclays China bond inclusion: | |
| Overview | 04 |
| Pro forma impact | 05 |
| Long-term diversification benefits of China bonds | 06 |
| Comparison of risk return profile of China vs. global bonds | 07 |
| Quantifying the inclusion impact | 08 |
| Medium-term investment drivers of China bonds | 09 |
| HSBC Global Asset Management: | |
| China fixed income investment strategies | 10 |
| Why HSBC Global Asset Management | 11 |
| Appendix I: Country and currency breakdown of Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate before and after | 12 |
| Appendix II: Chinese bond markets structure | 13 |
| Appendix III: Accessing the onshore bond market | 14 |



China onshore bonds go mainstream

China is a huge global economic powerhouse, accounting for 19% of the world's GDP and wielding an indisputable influence on everything from global trade flows to technology shifts. Yet China's onshore bond and equity markets are only now beginning their integration into global capital markets. China's steady efforts to open up its capital markets to global investors and implement reforms in its financial markets are being recognized by a major index provider as onshore bonds are about to be included in one of the most widely followed global bond indices.

Previously, it was easier for global bond portfolios to opt out of investing in onshore China, particularly because onshore bonds were not a part of any major global bond index. But in April 2019, China will be propelled into the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index, which is estimated to have tracking assets of USD 2.5 trillion. Onshore Chinese bonds would no longer be an off-benchmark option for index following investors, but would, by default, have an allocation of 6% by the end of the phased-in inclusion period in November 2020. This also means that index following investors holding nothing in onshore China would then be 6% underweight this market, or would have to consider shifting to an ex-China index alternative for a global bond product.

China's entry into the index was only possible after its regulators acted to clear the roadblocks to inclusion, by addressing issues such as facilitating block trades and clarifying tax policies. Index inclusion is expected to play a significant role in China's broader programme to open up its financial markets, as it would attract higher foreign participation in China's bond market and positively advance RMB internationalisation.

There perhaps exists a perception that investing in China can be a risky option, and many consider the onshore markets, in particular, as a volatile and unfamiliar investment environment. But, as we outline in this publication, China onshore bonds have the potential to enhance yields, offer diversification, improve returns and even lower volatility of a global bond portfolio.

Sized at USD 12 trillion, China's onshore bond market is enormous and the third largest in the world after the US and Japan. And now this long-awaited inclusion is about to change the way that China bonds are represented, marking not only China's debut in the global bond markets but also a tipping point for global fixed income investing.

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Bloomberg Barclays China bond inclusion Overview

| | What is happening? | What will change? | What is being added? |
|---|--|---|---|
| • | Bloomberg will add China onshore securities to the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (BGA) for the first time, beginning in April 2019. This inclusion will also impact other Bloomberg indices (See Figure 2) | denominated in CNY are expected to make up 6.1% of BGA upon completion of the inclusion period in November 2020 Other existing currencies within BGA | BGA will include 364 CNY- denominated Chinese government bonds and policy bonds (See Figure 1). The inclusion represents CNY 21.4 trillion in market value (USD 3.3 trillion), or 6.1% of the BGA index* |
| • | The inclusion period will be phased over 20 months and will be completed in November 2020 | will see a reduction in market value weight in the index (See Figure 3 & Appendix I) | government bonds and policy bonds. Chinese corporate bonds are not currently eligible for this inclusion |

Figure 1: Securities to be included in BGA upon completion of inclusion period (Nov 2020)

| Issuer | Credit Rating (S&P / Fitch) | Number of securities | Amount O/S (USD in billion) | Duration (years) | Yield to worst (%) |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|
| China Government Bond | A+ / A+ | 159 | 1490.2 | 6.69 | 3.00 |
| China Development Bank | A+ / A+ | 102 | 935.4 | 4.78 | 3.37 |
| Agricultural Development Bank | A+ / A+ | 58 | 476.1 | 4.08 | 3.33 |
| Export-Import Bank of China | A+ / A+ | 45 | 287.3 | 3.86 | 3.31 |
| Total | A+ / A+ | 364 | 3,189 | 5.49 | 3.19 |

Figure 2: Bloomberg Barclays indices impacted by China bond inclusion

Projected market value of China CNY bonds (in Nov 2020) of Bloomberg Barclays indices



* Using data as of 31 January 2019 Source: Bloomberg, as of 31 January 2019.

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Bloomberg Barclays China bond inclusion Pro forma impact



Market value of index



| Difference in market value between current weight and projected end weight in 2020 | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| USD | EUR | JPY | CNY | GBP | CAD | AUD | KRW | CHF | SEK | Others |
| -2.73% | -1.48% | -1.02% | +6.06% | -0.30% | -0.16% | -0.08% | -0.08% | -0.03% | -0.03% | -0.16% |

Source: Bloomberg, as of 31 January 2019. The above is currency breakdown of the top currencies only. To see all currencies, please see Appendix I. For a country breakdown, please also see Appendix I.

Figure 4: Characteristics of BGA pre- and post- inclusion

| | BGA including China onshore bonds at full weight (in Nov 2020) | BGA (pre-inclusion) | China onshore bonds to be included |
|--------------------|--|------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Yield to worst (%) | 2.06 | 1.98 | 3.28 |
| Duration (years) | 7.06 | 7.06 | 5.59 |

Source: Bloomberg, as of 5 March 2019.

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.



Long-term diversification benefits of China bonds

Diversification benefit

- China RMB onshore and offshore bonds have very low correlation to other credit and sovereign markets and also with each other
- Diversification is the "silver bullet" argument for investing in RMB bonds. Onshore bonds are largely driven by domestic policies and onshore supply and demand, and do not necessarily coincide with the rest of the world. Investing in Chinese assets can also help capture distinct investment opportunities, particularly as China is in a unique economic developmental stage

Figure 5: Low correlation to other asset classes

| Correlation of | Correlation of returns | | | | | | Euro | | | |
|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|----------------|------------|------------|---------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|----------------|----------------|
| | Offshore RMB bond | Onshore RMB bond | Global bond | US bond | EM bond | Asian bond | US high yield bond | Asian high yield bond | US Treasury | govern ment |
| Offshore RMB bond | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| Onshore RMB bond | 0.51 | 1.00 | | | | | | | | |
| Global bond | 0.44 | 0.00 | 1.00 | | | | | | | |
| US bond | 0.39 | -0.04 | 0.79 | 1.00 | | | | | | |
| EM bond | 0.29 | 0.26 | 0.73 | 0.50 | 1.00 | | _ | | | |
| Asian bond | 0.53 | 0.05 | 0.77 | 0.85 | 0.62 | 1.00 | | | | |
| US high yield bond | 0.43 | -0.04 | 0.32 | 0.23 | 0.36 | 0.56 | 1.00 | | | |
| Asian high yield bond | 0.47 | 0.05 | 0.51 | 0.49 | 0.59 | 0.83 | 0.70 | 1.00 | | |
| US Treasury | 0.26 | -0.04 | 0.72 | 0.96 | 0.40 | 0.70 | -0.03 | 0.27 | 1.00 | |
| Euro government | 0.28 | 0.09 | 0.51 | 0.54 | 0.34 | 0.45 | 0.03 | 0.21 | 0.57 | 1.00 |

Figure 6: China vs US vs German government bond yields



Source: Bloomberg, JP Morgan, BAML, HSBC Global Asset Management as of March 2019.

Correlation calculated in base currency, for the period from February 2016 to February 2019

Offshore RMB Bond: Markit iBoxx ALSI China Offshore Index, Onshore RMB bond: Markit iBoxx ALBI China Onshore Index, Global Bond: Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index, US bond: Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Index, EM bond: JP Morgan GBI-EM Global Composite Index, Asian bond: JACI Composite Index, US high yield bond: BofAML US High Yield Index, Asian high yield bond: JACI Non-Investment Grade Corporate Bond Index, US Treasury: Bloomberg Barclays US Treasury Index; Euro government: BofAML Euro Sovereign Index

Investment involves risks. Past performance is not indicative of future performance. Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Comparison of risk return profile of China vs. global bonds

Potential to improve risk return profile

- The risk return profile of a portfolio can be potentially enhanced with China onshore bonds. China onshore bonds have achieved better risk adjusted returns over various periods (see Figure 7). We expect more investors to take advantage of this as China enters the Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index and becomes part of the mainstream
- The Bloomberg Barclays China Treasury and Policy Bank Index contains the full universe of securities that are eligible for the China bond inclusion, thus serves as a good proxy to analyse the historical returns and volatility of the China onshore market in the context of this inclusion. Below is an analysis that uses the Bloomberg Barclays China Treasury and Policy Bank Index, in USD terms

Figure 7: China has achieved a higher risk adjusted returns historically

China has generated higher cumulative total returns over all periods

Cumulative return



China has lower volatility over a longer term

Annualised volatility



China has better risk adjusted returns over all periods

Risk adjusted annualised return



Indices used: Bloomberg Barclays China Treasury and Policy Bank Total Return USD Index, Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Unhedged USD Index. Source: Bloomberg, HSBC Global Asset Management, as of 28 February 2019

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Quantifying the inclusion impact

What impact would a 6% exposure to China bonds have had in the past?

- In a low return fixed income environment over the last 5 years (in USD terms), the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index returned 0.78% in annualised terms
- By adding 6% exposure in China onshore bonds (using the Bloomberg Barclays China Treasury and Policy Bank Index), we find that annualised returns would have increased by 18bp. Meanwhile annualised volatility is lowered by 24bp. As a result, the risk adjusted returns of a global bond portfolio which includes China onshore bonds are improved

Figure 8: Adding 6% China onshore bonds to a global bond portfolio would have improved risk adjusted returns (in USD terms)



Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate USD unhedged

■6% China bonds + 94% Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate

Indices used: Bloomberg Barclays China Treasury and Policy Bank Total Return, Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Unhedged Source: Bloomberg, as of February 2019

Based on the assumption of no transaction costs and portfolio rebalancing. Investment involves risks. Past performance is not indicative of future performance. Hypothetical analysis is for information purpose only and should not be relied on as indication for future result.

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.



Medium-term investment drivers of China bonds

Positive medium term support with foreign flows expected to increase

- BGA's tracking AUM is estimated at around USD 2.5 trillion. The China bond inclusion into BGA is expected to translate into USD 150 billion of flows into the Chinese onshore bond market by the end of the inclusion period in November 2020. Other major index providers could potentially also include China onshore bonds into their key global indices. These include FTSE World Government Bond Index (WGBI) and JP Morgan Government Bond Index Emerging Markets (GBI-EM), which are estimated to have tracking AUM of around USD 2.5 trillion and USD 220 billion respectively
- As compared to other markets, China's foreign ownership is very low, at only around 2%-3%. However, this is set to progressively change as the China bond inclusion gets underway. We have already seen foreign investors increase their holdings of onshore bonds in 2018 by USD 65 billion to USD 248 billion



Figure 9: Foreign participation in China's bond market set to rise

Foreign ownership in international bond markets

Source: Bank for International Settlements, HKEX as of January 2019.

Attractive valuations and sound fundamentals

- RMB government bonds yield higher than those in other markets of a similar size and rating
- The Chinese government's fundamentals are very sound with by far the largest foreign exchange reserves in the world and manageable debt levels. Meanwhile, inflation remains low

Figure 10: 10-year government bond yields of the world's largest bond markets



Figure 11: CPI likely to stay below the government's target



Source: Bloomberg, as of February 2019.

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

HSBC Global Asset Management

China fixed income investment strategies

Choices for foreign investors in Chinese fixed income

| Key products | | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| 'All China' bond | Passive onshore bond* | | | |
| 'Go anywhere' total return active strategy concentrating on all Chinese bond and credit markets | Low cost fulfilment of BGA inclusion, concentrating on relatively efficient sovereign and policy bank bonds | | | |

Segregated mandates

Bespoke active or passive strategies encompassing desired investment universe, credit quality, liability matching etc

*Launch date is expected to be in 2019 Source: HSBC Global Asset Management as of March 2019. For reference only. Information may be changed from time to time without notice.

Why HSBC Global Asset Management?

HSBC Global Asset Management is a pioneer in Chinese investments, with deep experience in investing in both offshore and onshore Chinese securities.



Best RMB Manager awarded to HSBC Global Asset Management

Asia Asset Management Best of the Best Awards 2019 (Asia)



Appendix I: Country and currency breakdown of **Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate before and after**

Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate: Country breakdown



Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate: Currency breakdown





Source: Bloomberg, HSBC Global Asset Management, data as of January 2019

Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Appendix II: Chinese bond markets structure

Market structure of onshore and offshore bond markets

Characteristics

| | Onshore CNY | Offshore CNH | Offshore USD |
|---------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| Bonds O/S (USD) | 12 trillion | 77 billion | 800 billion |
| Number of issues | 37,374 | 1,200 | 3,600 |
| Yield (%) | 3.37 | 4.17 | 4.53 |
| Duration (years) | 6.64 | 3.35 | 3.52 |
| Average rating | AAA/AA* | A+/A | A-/BBB+ |

Breakdown by sector







Breakdown by tenor



* The rating criteria and methodology used by Chinese local rating agencies may differ from those adopted by established international credit rating agencies. Therefore, the Chinese local credit rating system may not provide an equivalent standard for comparison with securities rated by international credit rating agencies

Source: PBoC, ChinaBond, Markit, JPMorgan, Bloomberg, HSBC Jintrust, HSBC Global Asset Management, data as of January 2019 Unless specified otherwise, using Bloomberg for sector, years to maturity and rating breakdowns for CNH and USD bond markets Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Appendix III: Accessing the onshore bond market China Interbank Bond Market (CIBM) Direct and Bond Connect

| | CIBM Direct | Bond Connect (Northbound) |
|---|---|--|
| Launch | ◆ 2016 | ◆ 2017 |
| Quota | None. Pre-file amount to invest | None. Also no pre-filing with PBoC |
| Available instruments | Interbank market cash bonds, repo and FX, interest rate and bond derivatives | Interbank market cash bonds and FX derivatives |
| Eligibility | Sovereign entities, financial institutions and their products, and other eligible mid/long term investors | All institutional and retail investors |
| Currency | Offshore RMB or other currencies | Offshore RMB or other currencies |
| Settlement cycle | • T+0, T+1 or T+2 | • T+0, T+1 or T+2 |
| Lock-up period | ◆ No | ◆ No |
| Repatriation limit | ◆ No | ◆ No |
| Market entry timeframe (indicative only) and process | 6-11 weeks for non-sovereign entities 7-15 weeks for sovereign entities Assessment by settlement agent Registration with PBoC Account opening with intermediaries | Abide to international laws and trading practices Use of offshore infrastructure from Hong Kong to access onshore bonds No onshore filing and account opening with onshore custodian |
| Recent developments | Bloomberg as trading platform available | Block trade is allowed Implementation of real-time delivery versus payment Bloomberg as trading platform available |

Bond Connect trade flow illustration



Source: HKEx, BCCL, HSBC Securities Services, HSBC Global Asset Management, data as of February 2019 Any forecast, projection or target where provided is indicative only and is not guaranteed in any way. HSBC accepts no liability for any failure to meet such forecasts, projections or targets. For illustrative purposes only.

Key Risks

The value of investments and any income from them can go down as well as up and investors may not get back the amount originally invested.

- Exchange rate risk: Investing in assets denominated in a currency other than that of the investor's own currency perspective exposes the value of the investment to exchange rate fluctuations
- Liquidity risk: Liquidity is a measure of how easily an investment can be converted to cash without a loss of capital and/or income in the process. The value of assets may be significantly impacted by liquidity risk during adverse market conditions
- Emerging market risk: Emerging economies typically exhibit higher levels of investment risk. Markets
 are not always well regulated or efficient and investments can be affected by reduced liquidity
- Derivative risk: The use of derivatives instruments can involve risks different from, and in certain cases greater than, the risks associated with more traditional assets. The value of derivative contracts is dependent upon the performance of underlying assets. A small movement in the value of the underlying assets can cause a large movement in the exposure and value of derivatives. Unlike exchange traded derivatives, over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives have credit and legal risk associated with the counterparty or the institution that facilitates the trade
- Operational risk: The main risks are related to systems and process failures. Investment processes are overseen by independent risk functions which are subject to independent audit and supervised by regulators
- Concentration risk: Funds with a narrow or concentrated investment strategy may experience higher risk and return fluctuations and lower liquidity than funds with a broader portfolio
- Interest rate risk: As interest rates rise debt securities will fall in value. The value of debt securities is inversely proportional to interest rate movements
- Derivative risk (leverage): The value of derivative contracts depends on the performance of an underlying asset. A small movement in the value of the underlying can cause a large movement in the value of the derivative. Over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives have credit risk associated with the counterparty or institution facilitating the trade. Investing in derivatives involves leverage (sometimes known as gearing). High degrees of leverage can present risks to sub-funds by magnifying the impact of asset price or rate movements
- Emerging market fixed income risk: Emerging economies typically exhibit higher levels of investment risk. Markets are not always well regulated or efficient and investments can be affected by reduced liquidity, a measure of how easily an investment can be converted to cash without a loss of capital, and a higher risk of debt securities failing to meet their repayment obligations, known as default
- High yield risk: Higher yielding debt securities characteristically bear greater credit risk than investment grade and/or government securities
- Contingent Convertible Security (CoCo) risk: Hybrid capital securities that absorb losses when the capital of the issuer falls below a certain level. Under certain circumstances CoCos can be converted into shares of the issuing company, potentially at a discounted price, or the principal amount invested may be lost

Important information

For Professional Clients and intermediaries within countries set out below; and for Institutional Investors and Financial Advisors in Canada and the US. This document should not be distributed to or relied upon by Retail clients/investors.

The value of investments and the income from them can go down as well as up and investors may not get back the amount originally invested. Past performance contained in this document is not a reliable indicator of future performance whilst any forecasts, projections and simulations contained herein should not be relied upon as an indication of future results. Where overseas investments are held the rate of currency exchange may cause the value of such investments to go down as well as up. Investments in emerging markets are by their nature higher risk and potentially more volatile than those inherent in some established markets. Economies in Emerging Markets generally are heavily dependent upon international trade and, accordingly, have been and may continue to be affected adversely by trade barriers, exchange controls, managed adjustments in relative currency values and other protectionist measures imposed or negotiated by the countries with which they trade. These economies also have been and may continue to be affected adversely by economic conditions in the countries in which they trade. Mutual fund investments are subject to market risks, read all scheme related documents carefully.

The contents of this document may not be reproduced or further distributed to any person or entity, whether in whole or in part, for any purpose. All non-authorised reproduction or use of this document will be the responsibility of the user and may lead to legal proceedings. The material contained in this document is for general information purposes only and does not constitute advice or a recommendation to buy or sell investments. Some of the statements contained in this document may be considered forward looking statements which provide current expectations or forecasts of future events. Such forward looking statements are not guarantees of future performance or events and involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from those described in such forward-looking statements as a result of various factors. We do not undertake any obligation to update the forward-looking statements contained herein, or to update the reasons why actual results could differ from those projected in the forward-looking statements. This document has no contractual value and is not by any means intended as a solicitation, nor a recommendation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument in any jurisdiction in which such an offer is not lawful. The views and opinions expressed herein are those of HSBC Global Asset Management Global Investment Strategy Unit at the time of preparation, and are subject to change at any time. These views may not necessarily indicate current portfolios' composition. Individual portfolios managed by HSBC Global Asset Management primarily reflect individual clients' objectives, risk preferences, time horizon, and market liquidity. Foreign and emerging markets. Investments in foreign markets involve risks such as currency rate fluctuations, potential differences in accounting and taxation policies, as well as possible political, economic, and market risks. These risks are heightened for investments in emerging markets which are also subject to greater illiquidity and volatility than developed foreign markets. This commentary is for information purposes only. It is a marketing communication and does not constitute investment advice or a recommendation to any reader of this content to buy or sell investments nor should it be regarded as investment research. It has not been prepared in accordance with legal requirements designed to promote the independence of investment research and is not subject to any prohibition on dealing ahead of its dissemination.

We accept no responsibility for the accuracy and/or completeness of any third party information obtained from sources we believe to be reliable but which have not been independently verified. HSBC Global Asset Management is a group of companies in many countries and territories throughout the world that are engaged in investment advisory and fund management activities, which are ultimately owned by HSBC Holdings Plc (HSBC Group). HSBC Global Asset Management is the brand name for the asset management business of HSBC Group. The above communication is distributed by the following entities: in Australia, this document is issued by HSBC Global Asset Management (Australia), the sales and distribution arm of HSBC global funds for Australian investors and a division of HSBC Bank Australia Limited ABN 48 006 434 162, AFSL 232595; for HSBC Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited ARBN 132 834 149 ("HSBC"). This document is not available for distribution to retail clients (as defined under the Corporations Act). HSBC Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited is exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services license under the Corporations Act in respect of the financial services it provides. HSBC Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited is regulated by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong under the Hong Kong laws, which differ from Australian laws; in Austria by HSBC Global Asset Management (Österreich) GmbH which is regulated by the Financial Market Supervision in Austria (FMA); in Bermuda by HSBC Global Asset Management (Bermuda) Limited, of 37 Front Street, Hamilton, Bermuda which is licensed to conduct investment business by the Bermuda Monetary Authority; in Canada by HSBC Global Asset Management (Canada) Limited which provides its services as a dealer in all provinces of Canada except Prince Edward Island and also provides services in Northwest Territories. HSBC Global Asset Management (Canada) Limited provides its services as an advisor in all provinces of Canada except Prince Edward Island: In Chile, operations by HSBC's headquarters or other offices of this bank located abroad are not subject to Chilean inspections or regulations and are not covered by warranty of the Chilean state. Further information may be obtained about the state guarantee to deposits at your bank or on <u>www.sbif.cl</u>; in Colombia, HSBC Bank USA NA has an authorized representative by the Superintendencia Financiera de Colombia (SFC) whereby its activities conform to the General Legal Financial System. SFC has not reviewed the information provided to the investor. This document is for the exclusive use of institutional investors in Colombia and is not for public distribution; in Finland, Norway, Denmark and Sweden by HSBC Global Asset Management (France), a Portfolio Management Company authorised by the French regulatory authority AMF (no. GP99026) and through the Stockholm branch of HSBC Global Asset Management (France), regulated by the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Finansinspektionen); in France, Belgium, Netherlands, Luxembourg, Portugal and Greece by HSBC Global Asset Management (France), a Portfolio Management Company authorised by the French regulatory authority AMF (no. GP99026); in Germany by HSBC Global Asset Management (Deutschland) GmbH which is regulated by BaFin; in Hong Kong by HSBC Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited, which is regulated by the Securities and Futures Commission; in India by HSBC Asset Management (India) Pvt Ltd. which is regulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India; in Israel, this document is only directed to qualified investors (under the Investment advice, Investment marketing and Investment portfolio management law-1995) of the Israeli Branch of HBEU for their own use only and is not intended for distribution; in Italy and Spain by HSBC Global Asset Management (France), a Portfolio Management Company authorised by the French regulatory authority AMF (no. GP99026) and through the Italian and Spanish branches of HSBC Global Asset Management (France), regulated respectively by Banca d'Italia and Commissione Nazionale per le Società e la Borsa (Consob) in Italy, and the Comisión Nacional del Mercado de Valores (CNMV) in Spain; in the United Arab Emirates, Qatar, Bahrain and Kuwait by HSBC Bank Middle East Limited which are regulated by relevant local Central Banks for the purpose of this promotion and lead regulated by the Dubai Financial Services Authority; in Oman by HSBC Bank Oman S.A.O.G regulated by Central Bank of Oman and Capital Market Authority of Oman; in Peru, HSBC Bank USA NA has an authorized representative by the Superintendencia de Banca y Seguros in Perú whereby its activities conform to the General Legal Financial System - Law No. 26702. Funds have not been registered before the Superintendencia del Mercado de Valores (SMV) and are being placed by means of a private offer. SMV has not reviewed the information provided to the investor. This document is for the exclusive use of institutional investors in Perú and is not for public distribution; in Singapore by HSBC Global Asset Management (Singapore) Limited, which is regulated by the Monetary Authority of Singapore; in Switzerland by HSBC Global Asset Management (Switzerland) AG whose activities are regulated in Switzerland and which activities are, where applicable, duly authorised by the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority. Intended exclusively towards qualified investors in the meaning of Art. 10 para 3, 3bis and 3ter of the Federal Collective Investment Schemes Act (CISA); in Taiwan by HSBC Global Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited which is regulated by the Financial Supervisory Commission R.O.C. (Taiwan); in the UK by HSBC Global Asset Management (UK) Limited, which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority; and in the US by HSBC Global Asset Management (USA) Inc. which is an investment advisor registered with the US Securities and Exchange Commission.

INVESTMENT PRODUCTS:

Are not a deposit or other obligation of the bank or any of its affiliates;

Not FDIC insured or insured by any federal government agency of the United States;

Not guaranteed by the bank or any of its affiliates; and

Are subject to investment risk, including possible loss of principal invested.

Copyright © HSBC Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited 2019. All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, on any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without the prior written permission of HSBC Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited.